
Richard Dwyer 

From: Douglas R. Bowden [Ruby.Hill@drbowden.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 10:14 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: Re: Uranium Exploration Plan
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Hello, Richard.  
  
Thanks for your prompt reply and the example (as well as the pdf copy of the Sask Guidelines - I had a paper 
copy but the pdf is very useful).  I hope you enjoyed your holiday and I will have Western's Exploration Plan to you 
shortly.  Thanks again for bringing this oversight to our attention. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Douglas R. Bowden 
Project Manager - Ruby Hill Project 
Western Uranium Corporation 
Reno, NV USA 
775-827-3311 (office) 
Ruby.Hill@drbowden.net 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Richard Dwyer  
To: 'Douglas R. Bowden'  
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2007 7:25 AM 
Subject: RE: Uranium Exploration Plan 
 
Good morning Doug; 
  
Yesterday was Nunavut Day a holiday for us here a the office attached is a copy of a plan for another 
project which you may follow if you like. 
  
Regards, 
  

________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  
 

From: Douglas R. Bowden [mailto:Ruby.Hill@drbowden.net]  



Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 5:46 PM 
To: licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Subject: Uranium Exploration Plan 
 
Richard: 
  
I am the Project Manager for Western's Sand Lake exploration project and am responding to your email of July 
4 to Pamela Klessig.  Apparently our permit consultant did not complete a plan as required.  I am in the process 
of correcting this error. I called your phone number today (Friday 6 July) to discuss the situation but forgot about 
the time difference. I would like some information or guidelines on what format and content the NWB would like 
to see in the plan.  This would really help me a lot in completing this deficiency as quickly as possible. I will call 
again on Monday, July 9th but if you'd like to call me at your convenience, that would be fine.  My number is 
listed below and Reno is in the Pacific time zone. If email is more convenient for you, that is fine as well. Thank 
you. 
  
Doug Bowden 

Douglas R. Bowden 
Project Manager - Ruby Hill Project 
Western Uranium Corporation 
Reno, NV USA 
775-827-3311 (office) 
Ruby.Hill@drbowden.net 
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